Fairfax County Community Action Advisory Board

Memorandum
To: CAAB Members
From: Michelle Jefferson, Chairman
Date: June 25, 2021
Subject: CAAB Meeting — July 6, 2021

The next CAAB meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 6" at 7:30 PM at the Fairfax County
Government Center, Via Zoom.

CAAB Member Sharing

CAAB member sharing is being moved back up to the top of the meeting, but only 10 minutes will
be allotted. As a reminder, Member Sharing was established for CAAB members to report the
“‘word on the street” - issues that affect the low-income community about which the CAAB should
be aware. Time will also be set aside at the end of the meeting for more general announcements.

CAAB Generative Thinking Lab

Jeannie Chaffin was invited to facilitate a Generative Thinking Lab/Strategic Planning Session on
June 5, 2021. As a continuation of this process, she will be joining us during the July meeting for
the second part which includes review DFS Strategic Plan, County Executive’s Strategic Plan, One
Fairfax and other initiatives that intersects with CSBG purpose.

Fairfax County Strategic Plan Presentation

Aimee Brobst from the Department of Management and Budget will be joining us during the July
meeting to present on the County’s Strategic Plan including the County’s strategic priorities.

Sarah will also provide a brief overview of the One Fairfax; she will address the alignment and
intersectionality between the County’s Strategic Plan and the One Fairfax policy.

Report out from the DEI Committee
Michelle Jefferson will update the CAAB of the June meeting of the Diversity, Equity & Inclusion
meeting.

Report out from the Membership & Election Committee
Shari Zamarra will update the CAAB of the June meeting of the Diversity, Equity & Inclusion
meeting.

CAAB Member Sharing (cont.)
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Attachments:

July 2021 Meeting Agenda

June 2021 Meeting Minutes

Public CAA Case Study — Montgomery County, MD
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